John Moore RIBA

45 Ashburnham Road Hastings TN 35 3JL. tel: 01424447831
e-mail johnm43@tiscali.co.uk

L.ondon Borough of Camden 6;'/;,

Planning Development Control | %
Camden Town Hall | . 7> %
Argyle Street G % J:?
London WC1H 8ND 15.5.07 2. }’% (7
Att: Matt Durling ' ﬁ'{.?

Dear Sirs,

24b South Hill Park Garden NW3 your ref: 2007/2187/invaiid
Thankyou for you letter dated 10.5.07

Apologies for lack of clarity in application, this is because we have recently
received approval for works to No 24A (see drawings).

The line of the boundary garden wall between the properties will be revised and
has been agreed by both owners (see drawings).

The drawings now show both properties as exisiting and both as proposed, as
works to No 24A are currently underway, | hope you would regard this as
appropriate.

Yours faithfully
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